



To: Curtis Straus LLC, Bureau Veritas
Littleton Distribution Center
One Distribution Center Circle, #100
Littleton, MA 01460 USA

From: Richard Chedester
Engineering Manager

August 30, 2012

Re: FOD detection radar equipment FCC certification

This letter is to certify that the radar assembly is not intended operate at a temperature of -30 C as is specified by the FCC. The Radar assembly is mounted under a protective cover with air heaters. When the ambient temperature drops below +5 Centigrade a thermostat turns on the six, 100 watt heaters to maintain this min air temperature required for operation of the mechanical pointing system and to minimize moisture condensation.

If there is any additional questions regarding the operation of the Radar system please feel free to ask.

Sincerely

Richard Chedester

Richard Chedester